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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION 1)

799 ROOSEVELY ROAD
GLEN ELLYN, ILLINOIS S0 3?

June 8, 1979

MEMORANDUM FOR: Region III Files: Callaway

THRU: G. Fiorelli, Chief, Reactor Construction and
Eagineering Support Branch
- FROM: R. C. Kaop, Chief, Reactor Projects Section 1
SUBJECT: CALLAWAY COOLING TOWER CONCRETE

On May 1, 1979 I along with Jim Foster, attempted to contact
. We were unsuccessful.
the Callaway site asking about any labor problems associated with
site work. The licensee acknowledged that there was a labor
dispute on th the non-safety related towers and the dispute did
not involve any work going on inside the site fence.
Mr. Foster was successful in contacting bot
(See his memo dated May 23, 1979
collaborated that the work was not safety related and did not

involve the same contractors as working on safety related

equipment at Callaway. On May 2, 1979, I contacted the licensee
and informed them of the substance of the allegation (leaving out
identity of the allegers), with the thought that they should
review the allegation and determine if a safety problem existed.
Subsequently, Mr. Hansen confirmed that the licensee was reviewing

the matter.

Attachments:

1. Memo to Files dtd 5/23/79
from Foster

2. Memo to Files dtd 5/8/79
from Fiorelli
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